WHITE RIVER TOWNSHIP — GREENWOOD REORGANIZATION COMMITTEE
PRESENTATION TO THE WHITE RIVER TOWNSHIP BOARD AND
THE GREENWOOD COMMON COUNCIL

July 20, 2009
Page 1 of 5
PRESENT: Committee Members: Pat Sherman, Dr. Eric Kapke,
Forrest Chambers, Don Hanlin,
~ David Payne, Dale Tumey, Paul Reed.
Non-Voting Advisors: Forrest Mellott, John Griffin.
Greenwood Common
Council: Bruce Armstrong, Ron Bates,
Brent Corey, Linda Gibson,

Monica Magna-Rees, Ron Deer.
Tim McLaughlin was absent.

Mayor Charles Henderson was absent.

White River Township
Board: Mark Messick, John Acker, John Ebert.

Following the Pledge of Allegiance, Prayer, and Roll Call, Committee Chair Pat Sherman
presented the status of the Committee’s work regarding the reorganization/merging of
unincorporated White River Township and the City of Greenwood.

Mr. Sherman began the presentation by reviewing the Mission Statement of the
Committee and the Reorganization Process, referring to a Reorganization Outline, dated
July 20, 2009, that he had previously distributed to the Greenwood Common Council and
White River Township Board. (See Attachment to Minutes containing this Outline.) The
Process chart reflected the organization of tasks that the Committee has used, and the
remaining items to be accomplished in this research project. Mr. Sherman explained that
the findings of the Sub-Committees are considered by the Committee with the Committee
accepting those findings, or accepting them with modifications. The findings of the
Finance and Parks & Recreation Sub-Committees are to be presented at this meeting.

Mr. Sherman reviewed that after all recommendations by the Committee were presented
to the Council and Board, the decision of any further activity/progress will rest with these
entities. In this update meeting, Mr. Sherman requested feedback from the Council and
Board, in order to facilitate the final recommendations that will be presented by the
Committee. He reviewed the Sub-Committee Objectives, noting that once all Sub-
Committees had reported their findings, the Finance Sub-Committee would then be in a
position to advise a recommended budget, and tax rates. The final findings will be
presented to the Council and Board in October, 2009.

Mr. Sherman reviewed the Outline section entitled Building Partnerships (Page 7),
adding that there has been extensive work with the Johnson County Highway Dept.,
Sheriff’s Dept., Fire Departments and the Greenwood Police Department.



WHITE RIVER TOWNSHIP — GREENWOOD REORGANIZATION COMMITTEE
PRESENTATION TO THE WHITE RIVER TOWNSHIP BOARD AND

THE GREENWOOD COMMON COUNCIL

July 20, 2009

Page 2 of 5

M. Sherman noted that all of the Committee meetings, and most of the Sub-Committee
meetings were open to the public. Press releases to the media are planned as information
becomes available, and verified.

The Current Recommendations (Outline, Page 8) were stated, and Mr. Sherman noted
that the name of the new city was determined by financial implications, as the cost to
businesses and concerns of the Post Office were involved. He added that it was
understood that this was an emotional issue for some residents, but that the Sub-
Committee did not involve itself in any emotional considerations. The Sub-Committees
of Health and Safety, Infrastructure, and Planning and Land Use status reports will be
presented to the Council and Board next month, with the Finance Sub-Committee ata
later date.

The Current Key Findings — Parks and Recreation (Outline, Page 9) were reviewed. Mr.
Sherman acknowledged that some items included in these findings may not be included
in the final recommendations, as additional information and legal implications are
involved. Council Member Ron Deer questioned the Transfer Tax procedure, and Mr.
Sherman explained it, and advised that State Representative Burton advised that this
would not be possible. Mr. Sherman added that the Parks and Recreation Sub-Committee
would still like to see this issue approved in the future, when and if possible. Council
Member Brent Corey asked who would be preparing the budget for the Parks Board. Mr.
Deer stated that this issue was statutory, as it would still be a department of the city. Mr.
Corey asked who the Pathways Board would answer to, and Dr. Kapke advised that it
would be the Department of Public Works, as it has been determined that this is more
efficient. In answer to a question from Board President Mark Messick, Dr. Kapke
advised that there are 4 members on the current Park Board, with a compensation rate
believed to be $50 per meeting. Mr. Sherman added that the compensation involved on
Boards, Commissions, and Committees is insignificant in relation to the work they
provide, as anyone who is serving in any of these areas is not working for the money.

Regarding the Parks Board appointments by the Mayor, Council Member Ron Bates
asked if the Council was to be involved. Mr. Sherman advised that this was a statutory
situation, however, a council member could possibly be appointed by the Mayor.
Council Member Linda Gibson asked that, if a council member were appointed by the
Mayor, if that person would rotate each year, alternating between a resident from White
River Township, and a resident from Greenwood. Mr. Sherman advised that this had not
been determined as yet, however, that 2 election cycles would be involved before this
would be revisited. At that time, the number of members could be decreased, if desired.
Mr. Deer asked if there had been any information from other communities involving the
involvement of school board members. Sub-Committee Member Don Cummings
advised that state statute has always allowed Greenwood the option to allow this. He
added that the City of Noblesville presently has school board members on their Parks
Board.



WHITE RIVER TOWNSHIP — GREENWOOD REORGANIZATION COMMITTEE
PRESENTATION TO THE WHITE RIVER TOWNSHIP BOARD AND

THE GREENWOOD COMMON COUNCIL

July 20, 2009

Page 3 of 5

Mr. Sherman presented the Current Key Findings — Governance (Outline, Pages 11-13).
Council Member Bruce Armstrong requested information regarding the qualifications of
deputy mayors. Mr. Sherman advised that at this time, it had not been addressed. Sub-
Committee Chair Don Hanlin was present to answer any questions regarding this report.
Mr. Corey asked why there was a split of the Board of Public Works, and the Board of
Public Safety. Mr. Hanlin answered that interviews with officials from larger cities
reflected that this would be necessary. Mr. Deer noted that the Board of Public Works

dealt with infrastructure, whereas the Board of Public Safety dealt with public safety
1ssues.

Mr. Deer stated that, as the City Attorney was not present at the meeting, and he was not

an attorney, any comments made by, or on behalf of the council of a legal nature would
need to be ratified.

Mr. Deer stated that he has always felt that the 3-member Board of Public Works should
include a member of the city council, and asked if this had been considered. Mr. Hanlin
answered that the approach taken was a traditional separation of executive and legislative
function. He added that, in conversations with other large cities, sub-committees of the
city council can parallel specific departments and functions in the executive branch.
Therefore, there could be a sub-committee on the Board of Works which would be very
familiar with what the department was doing, however, the actual administration of the
city would be left with the elected executive and his appointees, and legislation would be
left with the legislative body. Mr. Corey advised that he would like the Board of Public
Works to have 5 members, with 2 of them from the city council. Mr. Hanlin advised that
there is some fear that city council members on the Board of Public Works may allow
certain streets and sidewalks, and other issues, to be considered above others. Mr.
Armstrong suggested that perhaps these council representatives could be those “at large”.
Mr. Hanlin advised that this had been discussed, with the final conclusion to keep
legislative and executive functions separate. Mr. Deer requested that more information
be gathered on this issue, since the law does not prohibit this. He added that his interest
in this was to assure that the money funded for particular purposes was actually used for
the purposes that were intended.

Mr. Mark Messick asked if a procedure had been determined in the event a replacement
was needed (in the event of a relocation of residence, or some incapacitation of one of the
three White River Township Board Members, or the Trustee). Mr. Hanlin responded by
stating that, if there was a vacancy on the Greenwood City representative side, those
members would choose a person by majority vote. If the replacement was needed on the
White River Township representative side, the remaining members of the group would
decide upon a replacement. Mr. Messick asked how the person would be replaced if, for
example, if the Trustee lived in Bargersville. Mr. Sherman advised that since that person
is still an elected official of the Township; the Governance Sub-Committee has taken the



WHITE RIVER TOWNSHIP — GREENWOOD REORGANIZATION COMMITTEE
PRESENTATION TO THE WHITE RIVER TOWNSHIP BOARD AND

THE GREENWOOD COMMON COUNCIL '

July 20, 2009

Page 4 of 5

position that the remaining elected officials from that body be responsible for the
replacement. Mr. Sherman added that if the Trustee refuses to serve, it was determined
that the three remaining members chose the replacement. Mr. Messick proposed the

example that, if he moved to Whiteland, he would still be the elected official of the White
River Township, but would be living outside of White River Township. He asked how he
would be replaced, as his residence would no longer be in the City of Greenwood. Mr.
Sherman advised that more research would be done on this issue. Mr. Messick also noted
that boundaries were unknown at this time, with the annexation issues ongoing, and
stated that residency requirements should be determined. Mr. Deer commented that,
since there was no legal precedence concerning this, that common sense should prevail,
with residency being paramount, with a further consideration being whether that
residency is old, or new, according to the boundaries eventually set.

Mr. Deer noted that since the interim council would be serving until January 1, 2012,
with the election of 2011 to provide the people to serve in 2012, the number of people on
the interim council would be 11. Mr. Ron Bates advised that he felt that more than 2
council representatives should be “at large”. Mr. Sherman welcomed the input, and Mr.
Hanlin advised that there was a concern addressed that neighborhoods would stay in the
same district, so that would not add people to the “at large” council members. Mr.
Messick asked why a smaller council could not be considered, as more efficient
government was desired. Mr. Hanlin referred back to the concern of fair representation
of both areas. Mr. Messick did not think someone would try to take over, but that people
were looking for savings of taxes, and that roads, police, and public safety all be of a high
caliber. Mr. Hanlin advised that the council districts were planned on remaining similar
sizes. Mr. Sherman added that, in governing this large city, the council would be very
busy, and to have fewer members would not be helpful to the community. Mr. Hanlin
noted that, when this issue was discussed with other cities, they all stated that they
wished they had more members, and that some of the people had been afraid that they
would lose their representation. Ms. Gibson advised that she was in favor of the idea of
having 3 “at large” representatives, and having smaller district representation. She added
that if the precinct not in a nucleus, the district tends to be scattered. Mr. Deer noted that
his district has grown from 2,000 to 8,000 in 22 years. Mr. Corey asked if a larger _
number of council members had been considered, and Mr. Hanlin advised that it had been
considered and discussed, but that 11 seemed best. Mr. Armstrong noted that the law
notes 9 members and that he believed that after the transition, all the state
recommendations for a 2™ class city should apply. Mr. Corey disagreed, feeling that
representatives could not be taken away, as the city would continue to grow.

Mr. Sherman quoted from Indiana Law; the intention of the law was to grant broad
powers to the sub-divisions to work more efficiently by eliminating restrictions that
impede the economy of operations. He advised that there are issues that are in conflict
with current laws and the Committee is very careful with the findings that they report.



WHITE RIVER TOWNSHIP — GREENWOOD REORGANIZATION COMMITTEE
PRESENTATION TO THE WHITE RIVER TOWNSHIP BOARD AND

THE GREENWOOD COMMON COUNCIL

July 20, 2009

Page 5 of 5

Mr. Deer questioned the responsibility of the appointments to the Council Redistricting
Commission, noting that no elected official is involved. Mr. Sherman advised that this
group would create the districts in a non-political forum. Mr. Hanlin added that this is a
movement around the country. Mr. Deer cautioned that the map should not be drawn up
without consideration of the neighborhoods. Mr. Hanlin advised that the goal is to keep

neighborhoods/communities together. Mr. Sherman added that the entire finding would
be shown on the website

Mr. Hanlin introduced all the members of his Sub-Committee and Dr. Kapke introduced
all of the members on his. Mr. Sherman advised that over 2000 hours had been donated
to date by the members of the Sub-Committees and Committee. He stated that 3-year
budgets are being prepared for a tax model to be created by the Finance Sub-Committee,
and reviewed page 14 of the Outline used in this presentation.

M. Sherman advised that the next presentation to the Council and Board is planned to be
in August, with findings from the Health & Safety, Infrastructure, and Land Use Sub-

Committees reported. He noted the future meetings, with the final presentation to occur
in October or November.

Mr. Sherman reported that the Finance Sub-Committee is working with each of the Sub-
Committees on expenditures to project budgets with the impact of services and staffing
considered. Regarding the income projection, most of the income come from CAGIT
and property taxes, however, it is to be understood that the CAGIT distribution forecast
will be based on a higher population.

The new city would account for 52% of the total parcels in Johnson County, with
$5.2billion of gross valuation, which is 64% of the county’s current assessed valuation.
The gross AV split in the new city would be 77% from residential, 22% commercial, and
1% agricultural. In the current unincorporated White River Township, the gross assessed
valuation is based upon 94% residential, 4% commercial, and 2% agricultural. The gross
AV in the geographical area of the proposed new city grew by 5% over the last year. Mr.
Sherman noted that, from the standpoint of a new city, $5.4billion of assessed valuation
will exist. 1% of this figure, or $54,698,000, is agricultural. Mr. Corey requested, and
received the monetary breakdowns of the percentages noted. Ms. Gibson requested
clarification on areas that are agricultural within the present city limits - that they would
also be treated the same. Mr. Sherman advised that they would, and maps are available to
show the boundaries. Ms. Gibson noted that this would assure White River Township
residents in agricultural areas would not be treated differently.

With no further questions or discussion, Mr. Sherman concluded his presentation at 8:10pm.

Fozat & [ Yoo

Patrick A. Sherman, Chairman




Reorganization Outline
for
Greenwood City Council

&
White River Township Board

July 20, 2009




Agenda

Mission Statement

Reorganization Process
— Process Diagram
— Description

Subcommittee Objectives
Building Partnerships
Current recommendations and findings

Status




White River Township / Greenwood
Reorganization Committee
Mission Statement

To develop, in a fair and equal manner, plan of
reorganization for the communities of White River and
Greenwood that will create an efficient, effective,
accountable and representative government.




WRT / Greenwood Reorganization Process

Greenwood City Council White River Township Board
Appoint 3
. Appoint 3
- , ppoin — White Fiver -
o%ﬁ%m\ > Four ,|  Reorganization Three < oﬁ%ﬂw
Representatives Members Committee Mermbers N\ mmnﬂommaﬁw\mm
Mayor of Greenwood Appaint 1 » Communications
Y . y v A 4 Sub
T Finance Governance Health Safety & Welfare Parks & Recreation Planning & Land Use Infrastructure Comm.
H A Y Y y y y
|
]
] ¢ ]
“ Reorganization
[} . )
] »
i Plan
_
fomemn |
{
]
[}
t
i v v
[} .
! Greenwood City White River Township
m Council Approval Board Approval
_...iln..N......l-._
! Indiana “
! Department 1
! oflocal |
i Government
! Finance |
llllllllllll o A‘
4

Voter Approval




The Reorganization Process...

Six subcommittees study their respective issues
The “Findings” are supported by research
Findings are submitted to Committee
Committee accepts, or accepts with modifications, the Findings
They become “Recommendations”
Will be included in the Plan of Reorganization
The Plan of Reorganization will be presented to WRT Board and
GW City Council for:
Adoption
Adoption with modifications
Rejection
Present to the community in a series of public forums
Community determines final approval via a ballot referendum

Community acceptance requires favorable vote of at least 50+% of
each political subdivision




Sub-Committee Objectives

Defined by a document issued to each Committee and
Subcommittee member
— A “road map” for the study
— Supported by a schedule
— Both are availabie on the web site
Each subcommittee has a set of objectives
— Common: standard for each subcommittee
— Unique: specialized for each subcommittee
This work is very interdependent across these subcommittees




Building Partnerships

» Indiana Department of Local Government Finance

— Assuring our actions under IC 36-1.5 are proper
— Assuring our financial analysis are correct and acceptable

» Johnson County
— Assuring a coordinated transition of assets and services

— Assuring accurate utilization of parcel information

e Community
— Providing transparency via our web site and public meetings
( www.WRT-GW.com)
— Interviews and press releases with media
— Emphasis on doing what is right for all citizens
— A balanced representation of Greenwood and WRT residents in this
effort

























